Wednesday, 8.14.2024 - Formal Meeting

Attendees

Shea Stokley

Laura Schuetze

Kathy Pieper

Amy Engelmeyer

Chris Kreikemeier

Tiffany Kreikemeier

Meeting called to order at 7:06 pm and prayer was said.

Previous Month's Minutes and Finances

Motion to approve July minutes by Kathy Pieper and second by Tiffany Kreikemeier.

Starting Balance July: \$11,352.90 Ending Balance July: \$15,831.42

Motion to approve July finances by Chris Kerikemeier and second by Amy Engelmeyer.

Member comments/discussion -

Old Business:

- A. Budget for 2024-25 year The changes discussed at previous meeting to Hudl cost and track uniforms were made. The budget was approved by Laura Schuetze and second by Tiffany Kreikemeier.
- B. Steak supper-August 16th Everything is ready to go. Helpers/volunteers should be there at 4:30.
- C. Treasurer Donna Meister will be this year's Booster Club treasurer. The school finance director will possibly take over the treasurer position next year. The Booster officers will discuss if this will be a paid position for this year.
- D. Spirit wear online store closes August 16th at midnight. Will sell remaining gear from last year at the steak supper. Extra items will be ordered to have for sale at home sporting events. Some people have been asking about backpack sales similar to last year's sale. Tiffany will look into this with a different rep/company and bring info to the next meeting.
- E. Scoreboard The new scoreboard for the football field has not arrived yet. Council Bluffs (the school that it's coming from) won't let us have it until their new one arrives. We plan to have it by the first home game August 30th per Chris K.

New Business:

A. Edward Jones Accounts - There are two accounts, a Booster club account and a bus fund. Ours has \$150,000 in the account and the bus account has \$110,000 in it. Looking at purchasing a bus from WPB public school with these funds. If the bus is not purchased then we may want to look at changing the way our account earns money.

B. Concessions - Concession stand chair has changed to Kara Baumert. Thanks to Mitch and Kristen for the years they put into this job. We have changed a few items in the concession stands. Personal pan pizzas from Pizza Hut have been added. We will still have sliced pizza from Pizza Ranch. The Booster Club can create a Pizza Hut account to earn rewards. Friday, the 16th Kara will clean and set up the concession stand in the activity center.

AD Business

- A. Hudl bill Has been paid.
- B. Softball tournament concession stand help Josh needs some adult volunteers to help with the concession stand at the softball tournament on August 31st and Sept 14th. He has students lined up and has teachers that help with regular game concessions but asks for other adults to help with tournaments. We need 2-4 adults per day depending how long shifts are.
- C. Money for the gate will be there early, Amy has requested it.
- D. FFA Alumni tailgate Chad Moyer asked about organizing a softball tailgate and the proceeds going to the FFA alumni fund. Shea will call Chad to discuss this.

Meeting motion to adjourn at 8:04pm. Tiffany motioned to adjourn and Kathy seconded the motion.

Next meeting:

Monday, September 9th at 8pm

Monday, October 14th at 7pm

Monday, November 11th at 7pm

Monday, December 9th at 7pm